
  
 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

 
Date: July 01, 2025 
Time: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM 
 
 Page 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
3. CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS 

* PSRC Vision 2050 Award – Silverdale Transit Center 
 

4. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT  
 
5. CONSENT / ACTION ITEMS 

All matters listed on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to the Board, are considered routine and will 
be enacted by one motion with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, that item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by a Board member. 
 
a. Warrants for May 2025  1  
b. Minutes of June 03, 2025 2 
c. Resolution No. 25-47, Approve Appointment of New CAC Member 11 
d. Resolution No. 25-48, Approve Reappointment of CAC Member 14  
e. Resolution No. 25-49, Approve 3rd Quarter Procurements 2025 17  

 
6. FULL DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS   

a. Public Hearing - Presentation: Transit Development Plan 2025-2030 
Hyperlink for 2025-2030 TDP https://www.kitsaptransit.com/uploads/pdf/planning/2025-
2030tdpplan.pdf  

b. Resolution No. 25-50, Adopt 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan 19  
  

7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 Potential Litigation RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) 

     
8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ITEMS 

 
9. PROGRESS REPORTS 

a. Recognize Drivers of the Month for May 2025 (10:45 AM) 
b. KT Legislative Report July 2025 23  
c. Draft Financial Reports through May 2025 25  

https://www.kitsaptransit.com/uploads/pdf/planning/2025-2030tdpplan.pdf
https://www.kitsaptransit.com/uploads/pdf/planning/2025-2030tdpplan.pdf


Transit Board Meeting Agenda 
July 01, 2025 
 

 ii 

d. Capital Work in Progress May 2025 28  
e. Fuel Costs Report through the end of June 2025 30 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Please state your name for the record.  You will have 3 minutes to address the Board. 

  
11. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
Transit Board members’ comments. 

 
12. ADJOURN: 

 
Agendas and Board Packets are available online at www.kitsaptransit.com and available in large-print format 
upon request.  If you will need accessibility accommodations for this public meeting, please contact the 
Clerk of the Board at (360) 478-6230 or via email at JacquelynB@kitsaptransit.com by noon on the 
Wednesday before the meeting. 

http://www.kitsaptransit.com/
mailto:JacquelynB@kitsaptransit.com


MEMORANDUM 
TO:   The Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners 
DATE: July 1st, 2025 
SUBJECT: Ratification of Cash and Registered Warrants 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify to the best of my knowledge, under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 
furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid 
obligation against Kitsap Transit, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to say claim. 

____________________________________ 
Paul Shinners, Finance Director 

Warrants audited and certified by the auditing officer as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement 
claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing that has been made available to the 
Board of Commissioners. 

As of this date July 1st, 2025, the Board, by a (unanimous/majority) vote, does approve the following warrants and 
payments for May 1st, 2025, through May 31st, 2025:   

• Warrant numbers transit fund 172820 to 173144 of $3,104,054
• Warrant numbers ferry fund 609152 to 609274 of $1,458,591
• Payroll Account disbursements of $5,281,245
• ACH clearing account payments of $12,596
• Travel Account Disbursements of $6,475
• Purchasing Card Disbursements of $61,991

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Kitsap Transit at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 1st day of July 
2025.  

____________________________________ 
Rob Putaansuu, Chair  

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Jackie Bidon, 
Clerk of Board 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 1 of 30



KITSAP TRANSIT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
MINUTES OF June 03, 2025 
 
Board of Commissioners Present:  
Driskell, Robert, Teamsters Local No. 589, non-voting member    
Erickson, Becky, Mayor, City of Poulsbo -   
Mockler, Anna, Councilmember, City of Bremerton  
Moriwaki, Clarence, Councilmember, City of Bainbridge Island  
Putaansuu, Robert, Mayor, City of Port Orchard, Chair 
Rolfes, Christine, Kitsap County Commissioner, 11:13 AM Left Meeting 
Root, Oran, Kitsap County Commissioner 
Rosapepe, Jay, Councilmember, City of Port Orchard 
Walters, Katie, Kitsap County Commissioner, Vice Chair 
Wheeler, Greg, Mayor, City of Bremerton,  
 
Staff Present:  
Sanjay Bhatt, Marketing & Public Information Director; Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board, Public 
Records Officer; John Clauson, Executive Director; Dennis Griffey, Vehicle and Facilities 
Maintenance Director; Steffani Lillie, Service and Capital Development Director; Charlotte 
Sampson, Executive Assistant/Deputy Clerk of the Board; Paul Shinners, Finance Director 
 
Also Present:  David Weibel, Legal Counsel  
 
Select the video Zoom address below or copy and paste into your browser address field to hear 
the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners discussion of a specific topic, or the complete meeting. 
Note the video time stamp beside the topic. 
https://kitsaptransit.zoom.us/rec/share/FL07QbTRkXbSToX2cZcmGgsulYYr_JrlKO0oEGE0IPH6bhJ66H6VZ
cHh--l07rll.BsIR1P9Ypy7VI0uN      Passcode: ?826MQ%F  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Mayor Putaansuu called the meeting of the Kitsap Transit 
Board of Commissioners to order at 10:30 AM. 
 
2. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
Upon review by the Board, the agenda remained unchanged. 
 
3. CHAIRPERSON’S COMMENTS 
 
0:00:52, Mayor Putaansuu shared that he is glad to be back from his trip to San Diego, CA for the 
National Transit Roadeo.  
 
4. COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 2 of 30

https://kitsaptransit.zoom.us/rec/share/FL07QbTRkXbSToX2cZcmGgsulYYr_JrlKO0oEGE0IPH6bhJ66H6VZcHh--l07rll.BsIR1P9Ypy7VI0uN
https://kitsaptransit.zoom.us/rec/share/FL07QbTRkXbSToX2cZcmGgsulYYr_JrlKO0oEGE0IPH6bhJ66H6VZcHh--l07rll.BsIR1P9Ypy7VI0uN


0:02:43, Executive Director Clausen delivered an update on the recent Community Advisory 
Committee (CAC) meeting, addressing key topics including funding for passenger ferry service, 
Kitsap Transit’s involvement in the Puget Sound Regional Council’s mobility planning efforts, and 
developments related to the ORCA card and tap-to-pay system. The CAC also reviewed the 
nomination of a prospective member and the reappointment of an existing member. He 
submitted a collection of photographs to the CAC, documenting his recent attendance and 
engagement at the Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C., where he represented the 
organization and participated in relevant sessions and discussions. Additionally, he highlighted a 
photo presentation showcasing Kitsap Transit’s participation in a regional active shooter training 
exercise conducted in collaboration with multiple law enforcement agencies.  
 
0:05:59, Mayor Putaansuu provided the Board with an update on the recent ORCA Fare Forum, 
where he represents Kitsap Transit. He outlined proposals under consideration, including fare 
capping strategies and the implementation of credit card payment options for bus fares, with a 
focus on advancing these initiatives ahead of the upcoming World Cup. 
 
5. CONSENT / ACTION ITEM:  

a. Warrants for April 2025 
o Warrant numbers transit fund 172497 to 172819 of $4,591,849 
o Warrant numbers ferry fund 609000 to 609151 of $3,248,365 
o Payroll Account disbursements of $5,039,115 
o ACH clearing account payments of $59,161 
o Travel Account Disbursements of $4,101 
o Purchasing Card Disbursements of $55,052 

b. Minutes of July 16, 2024 
c. Minutes of April 15, 2025 
d. Minutes of May 06, 2025 

Mayor Erickson moved and Councilmember Rosapepe seconded the motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda.  
 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
6. FULL DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS 
 

a. Resolution No. 25-41, Approve CarahSoft Contract Renewal 
 
0:09:25, Executive Director Clauson explained that the resolution seeks Board approval to proceed 
with the renewal of a contract with CarahSoft, an IT security firm. CarahSoft provides critical 
support and software solutions related to cloud services and infrastructure, ensuring the ongoing 
security and reliability of agency systems. 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 3 of 30



Councilmember Rosapepe moved and Commissioner Root seconded the motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 25-41, approving the third-year renewal of the SecureWorks IT security 
contract agreement with CarahSoft in the amount of one hundred seventeen thousand 
three hundred eighty-three dollars ($117,383), as procured through the Washington State 
Department of Enterprise Services (DES) contract. 
 
Discussion:   
 
No discussion. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

b. Resolution No. 25-42, Award Contract KT 25-967, Commander USCG Work 
 
0:11:49, Executive Director Clauson indicated that the request seeks authorization to award a 
contract to a qualified facility capable of dry docking the MV Commander to carry out the required 
U.S. Coast Guard inspection and associated repairs. 
 
Councilmember Moriwaki moved and Councilmember Rosapepe seconded the motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 25-42, authorizing Kitsap Transit staff to award KT 25-967 MV 
Commander USCG Inspection and Repairs to Nichols Brothers Boat Builders in the amount 
of one million four hundred forty-one thousand four hundred sixty-six dollars ($1,441,466). 
 
Discussion:   
 
0:13:35, Board discussion included questions about engine repair and replacement. 
 
0:13:52, Executive Director Clauson explained that engine replacements are scheduled based on 
operational hours, and any necessary maintenance is conducted concurrently. To optimize 
efficiency and reduce vessel downtime, Kitsap Transit prepares a comprehensive list of repairs and 
upgrades that can be addressed while the vessel is in dry dock. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

c. Resolution No. 25-43, Approve Design and Install of Simulator Scenario 
 
0:15:16, Executive Director Clauson noted that this represents an enhancement to the driver 
simulator acquired several years ago. The original vendor will provide customized training 
scenarios designed to teach operators how to accurately position buses over the inductive 
charging units at the Silverdale Transit Center. 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 4 of 30



Commissioner Walters moved and Councilmember Mockler seconded the motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 25-43, authorizing Kitsap Transit staff to enter into an agreement with FAAC 
to design and install a new custom simulator scenario for the Silverdale Transit Center and 
the new inductive charging technology. 
 
Discussion:   
 
0:17:32, The Board’s discussion included inquiries regarding the specific technical challenges 
necessitating the use of a simulator for inductive charging training. 
 
0:17:43, Executive Director Clauson explained that the tool is intended to support operator training 
by promoting optimal vehicle positioning over the charging units, thereby maximizing the 
efficiency of the recharge process. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

d. Resolution No. 25-44, Approve ChargePoint Services Renewal 
 
0:19:14, Executive Director Clauson stated that ChargePoint, the company responsible for 
installing the bus charging units at Charleston and North Base, provides chargers equipped with 
self-diagnostic capabilities to promptly identify issues and facilitate swift onsite repairs. He noted 
that ChargePoint’s analytic tools enhance the management of the agency’s electric fleet. The 
purpose of this resolution is to extend the equipment warranty, enabling ChargePoint to continue 
monitoring, servicing, and repairing the chargers as needed. 
 
Councilmember Rosapepe moved and Commissioner Root seconded the motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 25-44, approving the five-year renewal of the Cloud and Assure Warranty 
Services through ChargePoint, in the amount of two hundred forty-three thousand six 
hundred ten dollars ($243,610), as permitted by FTA's FY 2021 Section 5339(b) Buses and 
Bus Facilities Program.   
 
Discussion:   
 
0:21:02, The Board’s discussion included inquiries regarding the operational processes involved in 
monitoring the charging infrastructure. 
 
0:21:12, Executive Director Clauson shared that the monitoring is performed remotely. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ITEMS 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 5 of 30



0:29:47, Executive Director Clauson provided the Board with a briefing on his and Mayor 
Putaansuu’s attendance at the National Roadeo in San Diego, California. He recognized the 
outstanding achievement of Routed Operator Valerie Quill, who earned first place in the National 
Community Transportation Roadeo for 35-foot bus operators. Executive Director Clauson noted 
that Ms. Quill is the first woman to secure this title at both the state and national levels. He further 
acknowledged her commitment, highlighting the personal time she dedicated to training and her 
mentorship of new operators. Kitsap Transit plans to formally recognize her accomplishments 
through a uniform patch, social media coverage, and press outreach, pending her approval. 
 
Executive Director Clauson also announced the upcoming local Roadeo—referred to as the 
Peninsula Cup—scheduled for July 27 at South Kitsap High School, with participation expected 
from operators across multiple counties. 
 
Board members commended Valerie Quill's achievement, attributing her success to the agency’s 
robust training program and supportive culture. They also noted that the development of the new 
training facility is expected to further enhance operator preparedness for future competitions. 
 
In addition, Executive Director Clauson reported on his, Mayor Putaansuu’s, and Marketing 
Director, Sanjay Bhatt’s participation in a Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C. He described 
the event as productive, with meetings held with several key officials, including Senator Murray, 
Representative Larsen, and the new Federal Transit Administration Administrator. 
 
Finally, Executive Director Clauson informed the Board that the Intracounty Passenger-Only Ferry 
Study is in progress, and that Kitsap Transit has launched a dedicated website to collect public 
input on potential service expansions and related comments. 
 
0:44:03, The Board engaged in a discussion that included questions regarding the ferry survey’s 
route options, supporting graphics, and methods for gathering public input. Board members 
requested that the survey link be forwarded to them for review. 
 
0:44:16, Executive Director Clauson explained that the purpose of the survey is to gauge public 
interest in potential ferry service options. 
 
0:45:17, Executive Director Clauson reported that Kitsap Transit participated in a joint Active 
Shooter Drill in collaboration with the U.S. Coast Guard and the King County Sheriff’s Department. 
The exercise involved boarding a vessel from both air and water at a speed of twenty knots. 
 
Executive Director Clauson also provided an update on the $4 billion in legislative funding 
allocated for water taxi services. He stated that Washington State Ferries (WSF) will determine 
distribution of the funds based on ridership data. Clauson emphasized the importance of 
sustaining current service levels and highlighted that a recent Southworth sailing surpassed 
projections with 180 passengers. 
 
8. STAFF RECOGNITION / PROGRESS REPORTS 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 6 of 30



 
a. WSTIP Safety Awards 

 
0:22:10, Executive Director Clauson read into the record a letter from the Washington State Transit 
Insurance Pool (WSTIP) recognizing two Kitsap Transit bus operators with the WSTIP Safe Driving 
Award. He invited Operators Ed Jones and Matt Thimgan to the dais to acknowledge their 
exemplary safety records. Each operator was presented with a framed copy of the WSTIP letter 
and a check in recognition of their cumulative years of safe driving.  
 

b. Recognizing Drivers of the Month for April 2025 (10:45am) 
 
0:25:36, Kathryn Jordan, Routed Manager, recognized the Routed Driver of the Month for April 
2025, Rebecca Hager.  
 
0:27:00, Kathryn Jordan, Routed Manager, recognized the ACCESS Driver of the Month for April 
2025, Evan Mathiason.  
 
0:29:05, Cyndi Griffey, Worker/Driver Manager, recognized the Worker/Driver of the Month for 
April 2025, Tamra Burgh. 
 

c. KT Legislative Report June 2025 
d. Draft Financial Reports through April 2025 

 
0:49:54, Mayor Erickson requested that the ferry financial report include a breakdown by route, 
noting that this approach would facilitate a clearer comparison between ridership figures and 
associated costs. 
 
0:50:42, Executive Director Clauson concurred and agreed to provide ridership and financial data 
segmented by route to improve the alignment of service costs with usage metrics. 
 

e. Capital Work in Progress April 2025  
f. Fuel Costs Report through the end of May 2025 
g. System Performance Report 

 
0:52:06, Councilmember Mockler inquired whether the average daily boarding figures were 
derived from complete data. 
 
0:52:20, Executive Director Clauson responded that the completeness of the data depends on the 
service in question. He noted that Kitsap Transit currently uses ORCA tap data for ridership 
reporting, which is sufficiently accurate for evaluating route performance but does not meet 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) reporting standards. He added that the agency anticipates 
the new Automated Passenger Counter (APC) system will provide reliable data, although a full 
year is needed to validate its accuracy. 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 7 of 30



0:52:42, Councilmember Mockler acknowledged prior discussions indicating that a complete year 
of APC data is necessary for reliability. She also suggested exploring alternative ridership 
measurement tools, such as advanced manual counting devices, emphasizing the importance of 
accurate ridership data. 
 
0:53:54, Executive Director Clauson stated that Kitsap Transit currently relies on ORCA data, which 
is sufficiently reliable for internal route planning decisions but does not meet the Federal Transit 
Administration’s requirements for National Transit Database (NTD) reporting. He noted that while 
the new Automated Passenger Counter (APC) system has begun generating data, its accuracy 
cannot be fully validated for approximately one year. At this time, the agency is not pursuing a 
secondary system, as they consider the APC platform to be the most dependable solution 
available. 
 
0:57:09, Councilmember Mockler remarked that Kitsap Transit appears to be forgoing contingency 
planning for the APC system, likening the situation to a household that keeps candles on hand in 
case of a power outage. 
 
0:57:25, Chairperson Mayor Putaansuu raised a Point of Order, indicating that the discussion had 
deviated from the agenda topic and expressed concern over the ongoing pattern of directed 
questioning toward Executive Director Clauson at each Board meeting, which he deemed 
inappropriate. 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
None at this time. 
 
10. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
 
0:59:13, The Board discussed the language of Kitsap Transit’s Mission and Vision statements as 
presented on the agency’s website. No members expressed interest in pursuing revisions to the 
existing statements. 
 
1:03:47, The Board requested a timeline for the implementation of tap-to-pay functionality for 
ORCA cards, which is anticipated to be in place prior to the World Cup. The discussion also 
included the potential for differentiated fare pricing between residents using ORCA cards and 
visitors, noting that such a change would require coordination with the joint board overseeing 
ORCA operations. Additionally, the Board recommended collaborating with the Marketing 
Department to produce a video tutorial on fare payment and bus-riding procedures, to be 
featured on the Kitsap Transit website. 
 
11. ADJOURN:  At 11:38AM, Mayor Putaansuu adjourned the regular meeting.   
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Kitsap Transit at a regular meeting thereof, held on 
the 1st day of July, 2025.  

Board Meeting Packet  Page 8 of 30



 
 
 
 
        
Attest: Rob Putaansuu, Chairperson 
 
 
  
Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 9 of 30



June 03, 2025, Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners Meeting Supplemental 
Information 

Executive Director Clauson’s presentation at the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners 
meeting June 03, 2025. 

Below are the hyperlinks to the intracounty passenger-only ferry study 

Kitsap Transit Website:  https://www.kitsaptransit.com/intracounty-passenger-only-ferry-
project 

Survey:  https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LX3HJ32 

 

 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 10 of 30

https://www.kitsaptransit.com/intracounty-passenger-only-ferry-project
https://www.kitsaptransit.com/intracounty-passenger-only-ferry-project
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LX3HJ32


� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	

Board Meeting Packet  Page 11 of 30



RESOLUTION NO. 25-47 
 

A RESOLUTION OF KITSAP TRANSIT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
APPOINTING A NEW MEMBER TO THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 91-91, the Board of Commissioners of Kitsap Transit 

authorized the Community Advisory Committee to determine the makeup of its 

committee to ensure regular participation by representative groups of Kitsap residents; 

and 

WHEREAS, prior members have resigned, creating vacancies on the committee; 

and 

WHEREAS, the existing members reviewed the current makeup and agreed on 

expanding the membership categories to include geographic, service, and organizational 

representation, which was then reviewed and accepted by the Board; and 

WHEREAS, applications were solicited from the general public and key agencies 

for qualified applicants to the committee and reviewed and evaluated by staff; and 

WHEREAS, the following applicants were approved and invited to attend 

committee meetings on a trial basis: 

Rudy Baum, Kitsap Public Health District; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee recognizes the interest the 

applicant has taken in the committee through attendance and participation; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee recognized the nomination of this 

individual by the key agency noted and voted to recommend the aforementioned for a 

two-year term membership, representing the group/area noted. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners hereby appoints 

the following new member on Kitsap Transit's Community Advisory Committee for a two-

year term, from July, 2025 through June, 2027:  Rudy Baum, Kitsap Public Health District. 

ADOPTED by the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 12 of 30



on the 1st day of July, 2025. 

 
  
 
 
   
 Rob Putaansuu, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 13 of 30



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	

The Community Advisory Committee (CAC) has a representative whose term expires at the 
end of August. Kenneth Longcrier is a member representing the Port Orchard area. Staff 
requested the representative submit an updated application to confirm continued interest in 
the Committee. The application was returned and reviewed by staff. The existing CAC mem-
bers also voted to approve Mr. Longcrier's request. Staff recommends renewing the mem-
bership, extending two (2) years from the most recent expiration date, to maintain an experi-
enced Committee.

Board Meeting Packet  Page 14 of 30



RESOLUTION NO. 25-48 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE KITSAP TRANSIT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
CONFIRMING THE REAPPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER TO THE KITSAP 
TRANSIT COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE   

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 91-91, the Board of Commissioners of Kitsap Transit 

authorized the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) to determine the makeup of its 

committee to ensure regular participation by representative groups of Kitsap residents; 

and 

WHEREAS, the term of Kenneth Longcrier, Port Orchard, comes up for renewal in 

September 2025; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Longcrier has expressed an interest in continued membership on 

the CAC; and 

WHEREAS, Kitsap Transit staff requested and received an updated application 

from Mr. Longcrier; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Longcrier works primarily from home but occasionally commutes 

to Seattle, so he is interested in making sure the routes that serve the ferries are 

operating efficiently and effectively and in being a voice for the ridership; and 

WHEREAS, the existing CAC members voted to approve Mr. Longcrier’s request 

to continue membership; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends the reappointment of Kenneth Longcrier for 

another two-year (2-year) term as reflected below, effective on the original expiration 

date, in order to maintain an experienced committee. 

 

Kenneth Longcrier Port Orchard 09/25 – 08/27 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners that 

Kenneth Longcrier be reappointed to the Kitsap Transit Community Advisory Committee 

for a two-year (2-year) term effective September 1, 2025. 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 15 of 30



ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Kitsap Transit at a regular meeting 

held on the 1st day of July, 2025. 

 

 

 

    
 Rob Putaansuu, Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 16 of 30



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	

Board Meeting Packet  Page 17 of 30



RESOLUTION NO. 25-49 
 

A RESOLUTION OF KITSAP TRANSIT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AUTHORIZING 
STAFF TO ADVERTISE AND SEEK BIDS FOR PROJECTS AND PROCUREMENTS 
DURING THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2025 

 
WHEREAS, in an effort to streamline and expedite the procurement process, staff 

consolidate a list of capital projects, assets and services for the Board of Commissioners 

authorizing staff to begin the process of advertising and competitively bidding select projects 

each calendar quarter; and 

WHEREAS, all procurements presented in this resolution are included within the 2025 

Capital or Operating Budget as approved by the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners through 

Resolution 24-77; and 

WHEREAS, for the third quarter of 2025, staff is requesting permission to advertise and 

seek bids for the following procurements: Prototype Foil Fery Construction, Prototype Foil Ferry 

Construction Management, Ruby Creek Park and Ride Construction; and 

 WHEREAS, bonding requirements for each Capital project is one hundred percent 

(100%) unless staff otherwise reviews and requests alternate bonding levels with the Board of 

Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, upon completion of each procurement, staff will subsequently ask the Board 

of Commissioners for their final review and approval of the contract award in accordance with 

the Procurement policy and procedures.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes 

staff to advertise and seek bids for Capital projects, assets and services as presented. 

ADOPTED by the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held on 

the 1st day of July 2025. 

 

    
 Robert Putaansuu, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 18 of 30



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	


 � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! � �  � " � � � # � � �$ � � % % � � � & � � � � �$ � � ! � ' � � � ( ) � � � � � �  � ! � �  � " � � �  � � � ' �  �) � � � � � �
Resolution No. 25-50 and PSRC Comment Letter Exhibit A

* � + � �, - � ' � � � ! �  � � � ' �  �
. � � + � � / �  � $ � � � �  � � � � � " � � �  % � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � ( . � � + � � / �  � $ � � � � & � / � � � � � � � � � � 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � / � � ' � � ��  ( � ! � �  � � � � � � � � �  � ! � �  � " � � � # � � � 1 �  # 2 � � � � � � � 3 ( � � � ' � � � / � � � - 3 � � � � �  4 � ' � �  �  % � �  4 � ' � � ( � � ! � � � � � �� - � � � � � � � � � ( � � � + � � � � ( ' � � � � � � � �  4 � ' � � �� + � � � 5 � � ' + � � � � � / 6 � � � ( ! � � � � � � ( � �  � � ' � � � � / � � 5 � � ' '  " " � � � � � � 6 � � � � � /  � � � � � � �  � � � + � �  # � � � �  � � � � + �� � &  � / 
 � � / � � � � � � � � # � � � � + � � 6 � � � (  � � � ( � �  � ' � " 5 � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � � � � � � ' � � � + � � � �  � 3 � � ��  # �� + � )  " " � � � � 3 7 ( ! � �  � 3 )  " " � � � � � 6 � � � �  ! � ( � ( � + � ( � � % � �  # � � � + � 8 � 3 � 9 � � � � � " � � � � � / � )  " " � � � �6 � � � � � ' � � ! � ( 5 3 � � � % % � 7 � � ( � � 6 � � " � ( � �  � + � : � � �  � " � � �  � � ' � � ( � � " � �  ! � " � � � � %  � � + � � � � / � �  � � � � �� � � ! � ' � � �  � � � / � 6 � � + � + � � � � � � � )  � � � 3 )  " � � � + � � � � ! � # � � � / �  6 � + � �  4 � ' � �  � � �

Board Meeting Packet  Page 19 of 30



RESOLUTION NO. 25-50 
 

A RESOLUTION OF KITSAP TRANSIT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
ADOPTING THE KITSAP TRANSIT 2025-2030 TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
  
WHEREAS, the basic planning requirement for transit systems as established by the 

Washington State Department of Transportation and Washington State Legislature direct 

each agency to annually develop a Transit Development Plan (TDP); and 

WHEREAS, the TDP is a 6-year planning document that provides a report of Kitsap 

Transit’s operating and program data as well as goal achievement for the prior year, in 

addition to addressing service and capital goals for the period of 2025 through 2030; and 

WHEREAS, staff provided the TDP to the Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC) for 

their review on May 28, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, staff presented the TDP to the Community Advisory Committee on May 

29, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on July 1, 2025, at the regularly scheduled 

Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners meeting to review the TDP and accept additional 

public comment. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners hereby adopts 

the Kitsap Transit 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan as Kitsap Transit's guiding 

document for operations and capital improvements. 

ADOPTED by the Kitsap Transit Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held 

on the 1st day of July, 2025. 

 

    
 Robert Putaansuu, Chairperson 
ATTEST: 

  
Jackie Bidon, Clerk of the Board 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 20 of 30



June 16, 2025 

Edward Coviello 
Kitsap Transit 
60 Washington Avenue, Suite 200 
Bremerton, WA 98337 

Re: Comments on the draft Kitsap Transit 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan 

Dear Mr. Coviello: 

Thank you for sharing the draft 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan with PSRC for review 
early in the plan development process. We appreciate the ongoing collaboration and 
information sharing between our two agencies as we work to ensure consistency across 
regional plans, goals, and processes. 

We reviewed the draft plan with a focus on three of the required elements: local 
performance measures and targets, plan consistency, and regionally significant projects. 
Below are PSRC’s comments on each of these elements. 

 Local Performance Measures and Targets
Thank you for using the PSRC templates to document Transit Asset Management
(TAM) and transit safety targets for 2025 and the actuals for 2024 and for responding
to our follow-up questions. This data will help PSRC report on the regional actuals
and develop regional 2025 targets.

 Plan Consistency
The narrative on Page 13 (Section V) describes both how Kitsap Transit engages with
local jurisdictions on the development of comprehensive plans and involves local
jurisdictions in the development of their own long-range transit plan.

 Regionally Significant Projects
Thank you for including a list of regionally significant projects and the associated
details in Appendix V of the TDP. All regionally significant projects that started before
or during the 2025-2030 plan timeframe are included.

Board Meeting Packet  Page 21 of 30



June 16, 2025 
Page 2 
 

 
 

In our review, we did note a few discrepancies. The project details included in the TDP 
are based on what is in the current (May 13, 2025) Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program. However, based on project details submitted in April 2025 for 
the 2026 Regional Capacity Project List, our understanding is the POF Terminal 
Docking Facility on the Seattle Waterfront (MTP ID 5740) is scheduled for 2041 
completion (instead of 2028, as listed in the TIP) and the SR 16 Park and Ride (MTP ID 
3604) is scheduled for 2030 completion (instead of 2023, as listed in the TIP). PSRC 
staff will reach out separately to determine if the completion dates in the TIP need to 
be updated for these projects. No changes to the TDP appendix are needed at this 
time. 

 
Thank you again for providing an opportunity to review the draft plan. If you have any 
questions or need additional information, please contact me at gcerise@psrc.org or (206) 
971-3053. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gil Cerise 
Program Manager 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 22 of 30



 

1 
 

 
To: Kitsap Transit 
From: Doty & Associates, Inc. (prepared by J. Dylan Doty) 
Date: June 25, 2025 
Re: July 2025 Board Meeting – Legislative Report 

 
Interim Update 
Washington State’s 2026 election cycle is heating up ahead of the August 5 primary.  July 18 
marks the beginning of the 18-day voting period, with ballots mailed out to voters beginning 
then.  There are nine legislative special elections in 2025 – five in the Senate and four in the 
House – to fill vacancies resulting from resignations, appointments, and the passing of 
legislators. These elections, largely concentrated in King County and the greater Puget Sound 
area, have the possibility to impact the balance of power in Olympia.  One of the more closely-
watched races will be in our back yard in the 26th LD in Kitsap & Pierce Counties, where long-
serving Republican House member Michelle Caldier is challenging appointed incumbent 
Democrat Senator Deb Krishnadasan. 
 
Operating Revenue Forecast 
On June 24, the Washington State Economic and Revenue Forecast Council (ERFC) released its 
June 2025 Operating Budget Revenue Forecast.  In broad terms, it shows the state will collect 
roughly $490 million less in the 2025-27 budget, and revenues will drop another $638 million in 
the 2027-29 cycle. However, the net decline is calculated at $720 million because revenues for 
the current budget will be $407 million higher than forecast in March. 
 
For context, the 2025-27 Operating Budget approved by this year’s Legislature authorized $77.8 
billion in spending across government, including public schools and colleges, health care, social 
services, housing, corrections, and environmental protection.  That amount is paid for by $71 
billion in tax collections plus more than a billion in cash reserves and roughly $4.3 billion from 
new and higher taxes that will begin to kick in later this year. The state is projected to end 
the fiscal cycle with $80 million in cash reserves and $2 billion in its emergency, or rainy day, 
fund. 
 
In a statement shortly after the forecast was released, Governor Ferguson stated that “[w]hile 
this revenue forecast is disappointing, it is not surprising. At this time, I do not anticipate calling 
a special session.” He added that “[w]e are closely monitoring developments from the federal 
government that could force me to revisit that question. We will also carefully review the next 
revenue forecast in September.” 
 
Transportation Revenue Forecast 
The June 2025 Transportation Revenue Forecast was released by the Washington State 
Economic and Revenue Forecast Council (ERFC) on June 25.  These quarterly forecasts provide 
updated projections on transportation-related revenues, including fuel taxes, vehicle fees, and 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 23 of 30



 

2 
 

other sources relevant to planning and budgeting.  The transportation-related tax increases 
passed in SB 5801 this last session are included in the forecast. 
 
For the June 2025 forecast, the current 2023-25 biennium total transportation revenue 
estimate is $6.87 billion, which is a $11 million (0.2%) increase in comparison to the March 
2025 forecast.  According to the report, “[t]his is driven by small changes to most revenues 
including an increase in fuel tax revenues of $6 million and a $5 million increase in toll revenues 
partially offset by other reductions. Climate commitment act (CCA) revenues and transfers were 
also included for the first time in the June forecast leading to a total state revenue forecast of 
$8.09 billion.”   
 
For the upcoming 2025-27 biennium, revenues are projected at $7.96 billion, which is $864 
million (12.2%) above the March 2025 forecast.  Including CCA revenues and transfers, total 
revenues increased to $8.95 billion.  For the 2027-29 biennium, revenues are projected at $9.16 
billion which is $1,915 million (26.4%) above the March 2025 forecast.  Including CCA revenues 
and transfers, total revenues increased to $10.98 billion. 
 
Pertaining to Washington State Ferries (WSF), the report indicates that WSF expects “slightly 
lower ridership but generally higher revenues due to legislative changes than in March forecast 
with total fare and miscellaneous revenues forecasted for the 2023-25 biennium amounting to 
$377.4 million, 0.5% lower than the previous forecast of $379.3 million.  For the 2025-27 
biennium, total fare and miscellaneous revenues are forecasted to be $448.0 million, 5.6% 
higher than the previous forecast of $424.2 million.  For the 2027-29 biennium, total fare and 
miscellaneous revenues are forecasted to be $476.1 million, 7.2% higher than the previous 
forecast of $444.3.” 
 
A link to the full report can be found at https://erfc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2025-
06/trans20250625_0.pdf. 
 
Joint Transportation Committee 
The JTC met in Kennewick on June 24 to discuss a variety of topics, including transportation 
challenges and successes in Quad Cities, recommendations for transit-oriented development, 
WSDOT project delivery and innovative practices, MRSC local project delivery streamlining and 
JTC workplan update.  Documents and presentations from the meeting can be found at 
https://app.leg.wa.gov/committeeschedules/Home/Documents/33382. 

Board Meeting Packet  Page 24 of 30

https://erfc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2025-06/trans20250625_0.pdf
https://erfc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2025-06/trans20250625_0.pdf
https://app.leg.wa.gov/committeeschedules/Home/Documents/33382


���������	
��������	�������	������	�����������	����
���� ����� �
���� ����� ������  �
	�!���	��"�	�# $��������� $����������%����	
����������&'()*+,-.�)(/(-0(��������������������)12345�6�74 89:�;:<= 89><;��� 8??:;�=9 8<�>;��� 89�<;�=9 9:@>>A��������������������B17C47�D7EF47�6�74G 8�H;�9� 8<9;��� 8�::;�=< 8>�:;��� I8:;=�=J I>@�<AJ��������������������/�K�'11L�6�74G 8�9;�?< 8��;��� 89�:;:�� 89�H;��� 8�9;:�� ��@>�A��������������������*MM4GG�6�74 89=;=�� 89�;��� 8?�;?>? 8?�;��� I8=;�<>J I�@<HAJ��������������������'�7CEKN 89<;HH< 89?;��� 8H9;<<� 8H�;��� I8>;>=�J I>@:>AJ��������������������O4�G4�,KM1P4 8=9;�?: 8=�;��� 8��>;�H? 8���;��� 8>;�H? 9@�=A��������������������&3Q47�&R47�3EKN�,KM1P4 8�;?�� 8�;��� 89�;:9< 89�;��� 8=9< >@>>A����������&'()*+,-.�)(/(-0( 8>=?;�<= 8�:>;��� 89;�??;9>H 89;==�;��� 89>=;<>H :@>>A����������&'()*+,-.�(S'(-T(T��������������������.4K47�L�*5PEKEG37�3E1K 8<?=;<9� 8?�9;H?9 8�;�=�;�H> 8�;:�<;9?< I8=9=;�:>J I9=@�9AJ��������������������U�RE3�L�D4F4L1RP4K3 8:=;��> 89>=;:=H 8>�9;:H: 8��H;��� I8�><;�99J I=�@>�AJ��������������������U2G31P47�T47FEM4 899=;::< 89�:;�:: 8=��;>H? 8=<:;>�� I8<<;:>�J I9=@�<AJ��������������������)12345 8>;�=�;><� 89;HH?;>=� 8?;:<<;<H< 8?;�=�;<�< 8:�9;�H� 9>@�?A��������������������B17C47�D7EF47 89><;=�: 89�<;>�< 8=?>;�=� 8��:;�=? I8H<;���J I9�@=9AJ��������������������)E54GQ�74 8==;?:� 8==;9�= 89?9;�9< 89?�;=H� I89;�<=J I�@?>AJ��������������������*MM4GG 8�;�:<;=<� 89;>=?;��� 8�;:9H;H?� 8�;�?=;:=9 8H=>;:>9 9<@<>A��������������������/4QEML4���EK34K�KM4 89;9><;��� 89;���;:?= 8=;=?9;�H� 8�;�9?;?�9 I8�=<;<?9J I9�@H:AJ��������������������6�MELE3E4G���EK34K�KM4 8>:>;�=� 8=99;�>> 89;<<<;9>< 89;?<>;>>: I8:?;��>J I�@�9AJ��������������������T47FEM4�D4F4L1RP4K3 8>�<;?H: 8>=�;?�? 89;>>�;�:< 89;=99;9>= I8?�;�>HJ I�@>�AJ����������+13�L�&R47�3EKN�(VR4KG4 8H;�=�;�=� 8<;=�<;:�H 8��;�<:;�H: 8��;��H;9:� 8�=�;H:= �@:<A�����W XY���Z[��Z!W"X�\]W��̂ \_̀abcdab̀b̂ \_baeffaghî \_dfabceachê \_dfahihabcĥ \_ejbadhb̂ jkghl����������-&-�&'()*+,-.�,-U&�(�I(S'(-T(J��������������������T�L4G�+�V 8�;�::;��� 8�;9�=;��� 8�>;=?=;��� 8�>;�HH;��� I899=;���J I�@=HAJ��������������������T3�34�&R47�3EKN�.7�K3 8:;<9> 89�;=9? 8=H;�<> 8��;�H> I8=;��9J I?@?�AJ��������������������,K3474G3�,KM1P4 8>=?;H�9 8���;��� 89;<==;��� 89;9��;��� 8=:=;��� =>@��A���������������������EGM�,KM1P4�m�I(VR4KG4J I89;><:J 8� I8?;:��J 8� I8?;:��J �@��A��������������������,K3474G3�(VR4KG4 I8��:J I8=��J I8�;�>:J I8�;���J I8�>:J 99@:>A��������������������D4R74ME�3E1K�(VR4KG4 I8H=�;�H9J I8?=H;>>>J I8=;�9>;9>�J I8>;?=9;<<?J I8=?9;=<�J 9�@<�A��������������������*P173En�3E1K�(VR4KG4 I8�;��?J I8�<;99�J I8�?;<>=J I89>�;���J 89��;:9H I?H@H>AJ��������������������T�L4G�+�V�U1LL4M3E1K�644 I8��;::�J I8�9;�=�J I8�>=;?=�J I8�>�;HH�J 89;9=� I�@=HAJ��������������������.�EKmO1GG�DEGR1GE3E1K�1o�*GG43G 8� 8� 8>�� 8� 8>�� �@��A����������+13�L�-1K�&R47�3EKN�,KM1P4�I(VR4KG4J 8=;���;?>H 8=;��H;>>> 8��;<H9;9HH 8��;<?:;:H� 89;��> �@�9AZX���Z!W"X�\]W��̂ \_faefbacfî \_eabdhaedĥ \_fajejàbf̂ \_dacjhàeĵ \_ejhajhf̂ fkbdl
�<m�=m�����9p�Hp�>�'� '�N4�9

Board Meeting Packet  Page 25 of 30



���������	
��������	�����������	�����������	����
���� ����� �
���� �����  ����� !�
	�"���	��#�	�$ %������ �� %������ ���&����	
����������'!()���*+�)(&(*,(���������������-./�0�1233��1�324 5678�9: 5��8��� 5�:;8<�9 5<;�8��� =5<<867<> =;�?6:@>���������������A32B23C.D�1�4C�1233��1�324 5��E867< 5�:E8��� 5;8;;78<:� 5;8���8��� =5;<�86;�> =;�?:�@>���������������FGDH4C.D�1�4C�1233��1�324 5�<8999 5678��� 5�<�8:�; 5��;8��� =5;�8;9E> =6?��@>���������������I.JCKL.3CK�1�4C�1233��1�324 5E;8�9; 5:98��� 57�68�E6 5<9�8��� 5<78�E6 E?;9@����������M.C�0�NO23�CGDH�P2Q2DJ2 576E8�6E 57E�8��� 5�8�<986�E 5�8;::8��� =5;��8<7;> =6?:9@>����������'!()���*+�(R!(*�(���������������S2D23�0�TUBGDG4C3�CG.D 5�:�8�6: 5�7�89<9 5;8���87�< 5;8;;:8:9; =5E687;E> =:?6�@>���������������-./�0�1233��NO23�CG.D4 5��:86�; 5�6E8E�� 5:::8�:7 5;8��<8E�: =5;;�8<�7> =;;?7E@>���������������A32B23C.D�1�4C�1233��NO23�CG.D4 5<9;8977 57�68;;� 5;8<<E8E9� 5;897�8<�E =57��8<:9> =�<?�E@>���������������FGDH4C.D�1�4C�1233��NO23�CG.D4 5<<789�� 5<778�;� 5;8<6E89<7 5;87E<87�� =5;�<8666> =:?�:@>���������������I.JCKL.3CK�1�4C�1233��NO23�CG.D4 5<;�8�<� 5<�986<� 5;8�;�8;�� 5;8�7<8<<7 =5<<;8�;�> =�;?76@>�����������������GDC2D�D/2��DU�1�/G0GCG24 5��78�99 5:7:86E: 5<87E�86�; 5<8:978;:7 =5<:<8�6<> =E?E�@>5;89�;8:�6 5�87E�8<�� 5E8<�<87:6 5;�89968��6 =5;87��8�9�> =;<?7:@>�����'!()���*+��*"'#(�VW'��X VYZ[\]\[̂_̂X VYZ[̀̀ [̂abbX VŶ[\]_[]\̂X VY][_]][b_cX YZ[ab\[\\̀ VZ_dZceX����������fNf�NghPTMifS�Phjhfkh�=hlghfIh>���������������I�024�M�m�P2Q2DJ2 5;8E;�8��� 5;8E�;8��� 5:8:�98��� 5:8:7E8��� =57�8���> =�?79@>���������������NO23�CGDH�S3�DC4 5� 5;E;8669 5� 5E�:8<<< =5E�:8<<<> =;��?��@>���������������iDC2324C�iD/.B2 57:8�9: 5;98��� 5�<<8�;: 5E78��� 5;<E8�;: ;79?:E@���������������iDC2324C�hmO2D42 =5�E8�9:> =5�E8;69> =5��:8E;�> =5�E�8:<<> 5<68E�< =;�?7:@>���������������n2O32/G�CG.D =57;�8�6�> =5<��8���> =5�8�6�8:��> =5;8���8���> =5�<98:��> <�?�9@���������������TB.3CGo�CG.D =5;8�;<> =5;8�;<> =5�8�69> =5�8�6�> =5�> �?�<@���������������I�024�M�m�p.002/CG.D�122 =5;E8;��> =5;E8�;�> =5::8�9�> =5::87E�> 57�� =�?79@>����������M.C�0�f.D�NO23�CGDH�iD/.B2�=hmO2D42> 5;876:8<�6 5;897�8�99 5686��8;6E 598E:68E7� =5;8<6;8996> =;9?��@>*(���*"'#(�VW'��X YZ]_[_q̀ VY\_\[b\aX VYccb[c_]X VYcbZ[ZZZX VY_̀[_q̂X d̀̀Ze

�6r�7r�����;s�Es;9�g� g�H2�;
Board Meeting Packet  Page 26 of 30



Bus Fund Ferry Fund Consolidated

          Cash and Cash Equivalents 968,468 3,723,165 4,691,633 
          Investment - General Fund 77,746,877 13,557,414 91,304,292 
          Investment - Stimulus Reserve 23,837,990 - 23,837,990 
          Investment - Debt Service Reserve 98,420 1,474,546 1,572,966 
          Investment - Contingency Reserve 4,000,000 - 4,000,000 
          Investment - Fuel Reserve 2,383,925 573,400 2,957,325 
          Tax Receivable 9,597,276 3,603,341 13,200,617 
          Capital Grants Receivable 4,882,214 37,553 4,919,767 
          Operating Grants Receivable 19,236 - 19,236 
          Accounts Receivable 638,335 537,007 1,175,342 
          Due from Transit - 188,155 188,155 
          Inventory 1,703,690 6,156,124 7,859,814 
          Prepaid Expenses 1,971,533 719,960 2,691,493 
     TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 127,847,964$              30,570,665$                158,418,629$             

          Fixtures & Equipment, Net of Depreciation 6,707,282 53,479 6,760,761 
          Facilities, Net of Depreciation 49,205,524 10,205,454 59,410,978 
          Rolling Stock, Net Depreciation 36,965,608 89,648 37,055,257 
          Passenger Ferries, Net Depreciation - 67,234,446 67,234,446 
          Capital Work in Progress 35,017,645 5,062,031 40,079,676 
          Leasehold Improvement, Net Amortization 2,997,695 - 2,997,695 
          Leased Facilities, Net Amortization 222,782 3,010,926 3,233,708 
          Land 24,643,189 - 24,643,189 
          Intangible Assets, Net Amortization 240,117 - 240,117 
     TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 155,999,842$              85,655,984$                241,655,826$             

TOTAL ASSETS 283,847,807$              116,226,649$              400,074,455$             

          Accounts Payable 1,649,653 1,712,819 3,362,471 
          Due to Ferry 188,155 - 188,155 
          Payables to Other Transits 155,144 - 155,144 
          Deferred Revenues 96,185 9,891 106,076 
          Accrued Wages Payable 3,084,424 671,738 3,756,161 
          Employee Benefit Payable 779,286 92,551 871,837 
          Interest Payable 2,460 81,676 84,136 
          Short-Term Debt 138,578 3,005,000 3,143,578 
          Long-Term Debt - 23,155,000 23,155,000 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,093,884$  28,728,675$                34,822,559$               

          Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 155,861,264                59,495,984 215,357,248               
          Restricted 30,320,335 1,474,546 31,794,881 
          Unrestricted 91,572,323 26,527,444 118,099,767               
     TOTAL NET POSITION 277,753,922                87,497,974 365,251,897               
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 283,847,807$              116,226,649$              400,074,455$             

Kitsap Transit
Balance Sheet
May 31, 2025

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
     LIABILITIES

NET POSITION

ASSETS

Board Meeting Packet  Page 27 of 30



20
25

 B
ud

ge
t

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

YT
D 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

 ($
)

Bu
dg

et
 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

(%
) 

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Lo
ca

l F
un

ds
 

Bu
dg

et
Gr

an
t F

un
ds

 
Bu

dg
et

To
ta

l F
un

ds
 

Bu
dg

et

Tr
an

sit
 Fu

nd
Ro

ut
ed

 C
oa

ch
es

 
20

,6
10

,4
52

   
   

   
   

- 
- 

- 
20

,6
10

,4
52

   
   

   
  

10
0%

- 
8,

33
4,

94
9

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
75

,5
03

   
   

   
  

20
,6

10
,4

52
   

   
Ac

ce
ss

 B
us

 &
 V

an
/V

an
Lin

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
8,

59
2,

05
9

   
   

   
   

  
22

0,
06

0
 

2,
62

8,
93

4
   

   
   

2,
90

4,
77

8
   

   
   

   
   

3,
05

8,
34

7
   

   
   

   
  

36
%

2,
62

8,
93

4
   

   
   

   
1,

66
1,

31
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

93
0,

74
9

   
   

   
   

 
8,

59
2,

05
9

   
   

  
In

du
ct

iv
e 

Ch
ar

gi
ng

 (B
as

es
)

4,
60

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

4,
60

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

- 
0%

- 
76

8,
00

0
 

3,
84

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
60

8,
00

0
   

   
  

El
ec

tr
ic 

Bu
s (

10
) &

 C
ha

rle
st

on
 &

 N
or

th
 B

as
e 

Ch
ar

ge
rs

  
12

,0
93

,6
55

   
   

   
   

9,
02

5
 

7,
90

7,
01

9
   

   
   

3,
84

1,
22

1
   

   
   

   
   

34
5,

41
5

 
3%

11
,9

83
,6

93
   

   
   

 
2,

41
8,

73
1

   
   

   
   

 
9,

67
4,

92
4

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
93

,6
55

   
   

Su
pe

rv
iso

r V
eh

icl
es

 
26

2,
22

3
 

- 
- 

21
9,

79
4

 
42

,4
29

 
16

%
18

2,
82

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

2,
22

3
 

- 
26

2,
22

3
 

W
or

ke
r D

riv
er

 B
us

es
 (5

 E
le

ct
ric

)
5,

37
9,

27
5

   
   

   
   

  
- 

5,
87

0,
37

6
 

(4
91

,1
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-9

%
5,

87
0,

37
6

   
   

   
   

5,
37

9,
27

5
   

   
   

   
 

- 
5,

37
9,

27
5

 
Gi

lli
g 

Re
bu

ild
s 

70
0,

00
0

 
- 

1,
98

3
 

- 
69

8,
01

7
 

10
0%

61
5,

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0,

00
0

 
- 

70
0,

00
0

 
Va

np
oo

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
 

73
5,

64
0

 
- 

-
- 

73
5,

64
0

 
10

0%
61

0,
06

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

5,
64

0
 

- 
73

5,
64

0
 

AP
C 

Sy
st

em
s E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
Di

gi
ta

l S
ig

na
ge

7,
76

9,
68

3
   

   
   

   
  

- 
28

7,
52

4
 

4,
46

1,
74

7
   

   
   

   
   

3,
02

0,
41

2
   

   
   

   
  

39
%

3,
80

7,
80

8
   

   
   

   
7,

76
9,

68
3

   
   

   
   

 
- 

7,
76

9,
68

3
 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 B

as
es

Ha
rb

or
sid

e:
Ha

rb
or

sid
e 

Te
na

nt
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
20

,0
00

 
- 

- 
- 

20
,0

00
 

10
0%

- 
20

,0
00

 
- 

20
,0

00
 

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Re

m
od

el
50

0,
00

0
 

- 
- 

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

10
0%

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

Ch
ar

le
st

on
 B

as
e

Cr
as

h 
De

te
rr

en
t S

ys
te

m
20

0,
00

0
 

50
,0

00
 

10
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

96
,4

00
 

48
%

10
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0

 
- 

20
0,

00
0

 
Di

sp
at

ch
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

 
80

,0
00

 
- 

- 
80

,0
00

 
10

0%
69

,9
90

 
80

,0
00

 
- 

80
,0

00
 

M
in

i-H
ea

t P
um

ps
 (5

) 
95

,0
00

 
- 

- 
- 

95
,0

00
 

10
0%

- 
95

,0
00

 
- 

95
,0

00
 

Ch
ar

le
st

on
 G

en
er

at
or

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
2,

07
2,

89
5

   
   

   
   

  
- 

- 
2,

07
2,

89
5

   
   

   
   

  
10

0%
- 

41
4,

57
9

 
1,

65
8,

31
6

   
   

   
   

 
2,

07
2,

89
5

 
No

rt
hb

as
e

No
rt

h 
Ba

se
 H

D 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
 (P

la
nn

in
g)

2,
70

0,
41

7
   

   
   

   
  

62
,7

43
 

26
0,

08
5

   
   

   
   

1,
43

1,
83

9
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

8,
49

3
   

   
   

   
  

37
%

89
9,

20
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,4

59
 

2,
68

0,
95

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0,
41

7
   

   
  

No
rt

h 
Ba

se
 H

D 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
 R

AI
SE

 C
N

21
,2

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
- 

- 
- 

21
,2

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

0%
- 

4,
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

17
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
21

,2
50

,0
00

   
   

So
ut

h 
Ba

se
So

ut
h 

Ba
se

 (E
SA

, P
er

m
its

, C
M

)
21

5,
48

3
 

5,
19

6
 

33
,2

76
   

   
   

   
  

20
9,

66
8

 
(2

7,
46

0)
 

-1
3%

15
6,

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

03
 

17
2,

88
0

 
21

5,
48

3
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 C

en
te

rs
 / 

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e

Hw
y 

16
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

id
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n 

(R
ub

y 
Cr

ee
k)

3,
15

7,
82

5
   

   
   

   
  

5,
43

8
 

27
5,

95
5

   
   

   
   

94
,8

59
 

2,
78

7,
01

1
   

   
   

   
  

88
%

1,
48

2,
56

4
   

   
   

   
58

7,
65

2
 

2,
57

0,
17

3
   

   
   

   
 

3,
15

7,
82

5
   

   
  

HW
Y 

16
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

id
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

(R
ub

y 
Cr

ee
k)

19
,0

70
,8

12
   

   
   

   
- 

28
9,

37
6

 
- 

18
,7

81
,4

36
 

98
%

74
5,

56
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
64

8,
93

6
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

21
,8

76
   

   
   

  
19

,0
70

,8
12

   
   

Se
w

er
 Li

ft 
St

at
io

n 
Hi

gh
w

ay
 1

6 
(R

ub
y 

Cr
ee

k)
3,

30
7,

25
1

   
   

   
   

  
- 

77
,5

26
 

73
9,

70
1

 
2,

49
0,

02
5

 
75

%
21

6,
47

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

30
7,

25
1

   
   

   
   

 
- 

3,
30

7,
25

1
 

Si
lv

er
da

le
 T

ra
ns

fe
r C

en
te

r
4,

76
6,

58
7

   
   

   
   

  
(7

1,
06

0)
 

36
6,

20
5

 
10

7,
30

8
 

4,
29

3,
07

4
 

90
%

36
6,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
64

1,
58

7
   

   
   

   
 

4,
76

6,
58

7
 

Ga
te

w
ay

 B
us

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

 &
  P

ar
k 

an
d 

Ri
de

 P
E/

De
sig

n
84

2,
40

0
 

- 
99

,7
08

 
25

2,
97

4
 

48
9,

71
8

 
58

%
25

4,
30

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

2,
40

0
 

72
0,

00
0

 
84

2,
40

0
   

   
   

  
Ga

te
w

ay
 C

en
te

r R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

90
0,

00
0

 
- 

-
- 

90
0,

00
0

 
10

0%
16

0,
48

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0,
00

0
 

- 
90

0,
00

0
 

Ga
te

w
ay

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Ro

om
 E

xp
an

sio
n 

&
 A

cc
es

s C
SA

 M
ov

e
50

0,
00

0
 

- 
-

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

10
0%

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

- 
50

0,
00

0
 

SR
10

4 
P&

R 
PE

/D
es

ig
n 

56
0,

00
0

 
- 

73
,5

35
 

- 
48

6,
46

5
 

87
%

26
9,

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,0

00
 

47
5,

00
0

 
56

0,
00

0
 

Po
rt

 O
rc

ha
rd

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nt

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

66
5,

86
7

 
- 

-
32

5,
29

8
 

34
0,

56
9

 
51

%
25

8,
79

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

3,
17

4
 

53
2,

69
3

 
66

5,
86

7
 

Bu
s S

to
ps

 (S
he

lte
rs

, p
ad

s, 
an

d 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n)
10

0,
00

0
 

- 
-

- 
10

0,
00

0
 

10
0%

- 
10

0,
00

0
 

- 
10

0,
00

0
 

W
es

t B
re

m
er

to
n 

Hy
dr

og
en

 F
ue

lin
g 

&
 P

&
R 

(D
es

ig
n 

&
 R

OW
)

6,
88

0,
48

4
   

   
   

   
  

- 
-

- 
6,

88
0,

48
4

   
   

   
   

  
10

0%
2,

52
9,

65
8

   
   

   
   

2,
12

0,
95

3
   

   
   

   
 

4,
75

9,
53

1
   

   
   

   
 

6,
88

0,
48

4
 

Po
ul

sb
o 

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e 

2,
73

5,
73

8
   

   
   

   
  

- 
45

1
 

33
4,

09
1

 
2,

40
1,

19
6

   
   

   
   

  
88

%
22

2,
32

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
5,

73
8

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

73
5,

73
8

 
In

du
ct

iv
e 

Ch
ar

gi
ng

 (B
TC

, S
TC

, W
BT

C 
&

 B
IT

C)
2,

25
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
10

 
22

4,
26

3
 

34
7,

93
8

 
1,

68
2,

79
9

   
   

   
   

  
75

%
47

9,
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
17

0,
00

0
 

2,
25

5,
00

0
 

Si
lv

er
da

le
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

id
e 

 (D
es

ig
n 

&
 R

OW
)

15
0,

00
0

 
- 

- 
- 

15
0,

00
0

 
10

0%
- 

15
0,

00
0

 
- 

15
0,

00
0

 

Op
er

at
or

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Fa

cil
ity

1,
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

- 
10

1,
82

4
 

41
4,

57
9

 
68

3,
59

7
 

57
%

10
1,

82
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

- 
1,

20
0,

00
0

 
Da

y 
Ro

ad
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

id
e 

(D
es

ig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n)

11
,1

03
,4

97
   

   
   

   
26

,1
39

 
93

,7
79

 
2,

32
5,

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
8,

68
4,

28
7

   
   

   
   

  
78

%
28

4,
46

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
4,

11
7

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
9,

38
0

   
   

   
   

 
11

,1
03

,4
97

 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 S
ys

te
m

s
Co

m
pu

te
r I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

67
,0

00
 

- 
- 

- 
67

,0
00

 
10

0%
- 

67
,0

00
 

- 
67

,0
00

 
Se

rv
er

s a
nd

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

. 
70

,0
00

 
- 

30
5

 
- 

69
,6

96
 

10
0%

19
6,

79
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
,0

00
 

- 
70

,0
00

 

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t A
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
C

ap
ita

l F
un

di
ng

 
Ca

pi
ta

l W
or

k 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s -
 M

ay
 2

02
5

Board Meeting Packet  Page 28 of 30



20
25

 B
ud

ge
t

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

YT
D 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

 
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

 ($
)

Bu
dg

et
 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

(%
) 

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Lo
ca

l F
un

ds
 

Bu
dg

et
Gr

an
t F

un
ds

 
Bu

dg
et

To
ta

l F
un

ds
 

Bu
dg

et

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t A
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
C

ap
ita

l F
un

di
ng

 
Ca

pi
ta

l W
or

k 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s -
 M

ay
 2

02
5

VE
EM

 B
ac

ku
p 

an
d 

Re
co

ve
r S

of
tw

ar
e/

Se
rv

er
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,8
98

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

7,
89

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-1

92
%

72
,8

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
AP

C 
UP

S 
fo

r S
er

ve
rs

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
IP

 C
am

er
as

 (B
re

m
er

to
n,

 P
O 

Do
ck

, S
ou

th
 B

as
e,

 C
II)

94
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

94
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

26
4,

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
7,

50
0

   
   

   
  

Di
gi

ta
l B

us
 S

to
p 

Pa
ne

ls 
(A

PC
 D

ep
)

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

Pa
yr

ol
l S

ys
te

m
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,8

15
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-3
9%

54
,8

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 

Ev
en

t B
le

ac
he

rs
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ai

nt
en

ac
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

En
cu

m
be

re
d)

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,3

78
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
3,

62
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
%

12
9,

55
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Si
m

ul
at

or
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g

17
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

Ra
di

o 
Sy

st
em

 U
pg

ra
de

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
W

eb
sit

e 
Co

nt
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

Tr
an

sit
 Fu

nd
 T

ot
al

14
8,

35
2,

74
3

    
    

 
32

4,
15

1
    

    
    

   
 

18
,8

44
,8

12
    

  
22

,6
33

,9
12

    
    

   
 

10
6,

87
4,

01
9

    
    

 
72

%
35

,0
17

,6
45

    
    

  
60

,8
79

,1
73

    
    

   
87

,4
73

,5
70

    
    

   
14

8,
35

2,
74

3
   

Fe
rr

y 
Fu

nd
Fe

rr
y 

Ve
ss

el
s

Ow
ne

r R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(N
ew

 V
es

se
ls)

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

ic 
Fa

st
 F

oi
l F

er
ry

 D
es

ig
n 

&
 P

ro
to

ty
pe

 
5,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

3,
35

5
   

   
   

   
1,

01
0,

93
1

   
   

   
   

   
4,

03
5,

71
4

   
   

   
   

  
70

%
1,

13
4,

96
2

   
   

   
   

55
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
  

Ki
ng

st
on

 F
as

t F
er

ry
17

,5
31

,9
63

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,5

31
,9

63
   

   
   

  
10

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
03

1,
96

3
   

   
   

   
 

13
,5

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
17

,5
31

,9
63

   
   

El
ec

tr
ic 

Fo
ot

 F
er

ry
  &

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

W
at

er
m

an
 II

14
,7

35
,6

74
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

7,
04

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
28

,6
30

   
   

   
  

94
%

1,
60

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
1,

69
5,

50
3

   
   

   
   

 
13

,0
40

,1
71

   
   

   
  

14
,7

35
,6

74
   

   
Fe

rr
y 

Te
rm

in
al

 
Se

at
tle

 T
er

m
in

al
 P

E 
6,

84
6,

73
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

3,
73

5
   

   
   

   
5,

14
7,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

22
5,

44
1

   
   

   
   

  
18

%
1,

56
6,

80
7

   
   

   
   

1,
19

3,
57

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
65

3,
16

4
   

   
   

   
 

6,
84

6,
73

4
   

   
  

So
ut

hw
or

th
 T

er
m

in
al

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

W
SF

 P
ar

tn
er

)
3,

10
3,

80
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
10

2,
69

1
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

1,
98

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
3,

80
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
10

3,
80

4
   

   
  

An
na

po
lis

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
tu

dy
11

8,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

8,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0%
13

3,
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

8,
92

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

8,
92

5
   

   
   

  
PO

F 
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

01
1,

81
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

70
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

4,
11

3
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

26
3,

43
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
01

1,
81

8
   

   
   

   
 

5,
01

1,
81

8
   

   
  

Br
ea

kw
at

er
 a

t P
or

t O
rc

ha
rd

 M
ar

in
a 

(P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

)
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

0%
1,

00
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

  
Sp

ar
e 

Pa
rt

s L
ad

y 
&

 C
om

m
an

de
r 

14
8,

31
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
8,

31
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8,
31

1
   

   
   

  
M

ar
in

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
. (

Lo
ca

te
, R

OW
 &

 C
on

ce
pt

. D
es

ig
n)

82
5,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
19

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

7,
23

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

%
35

6,
52

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

5,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

5,
42

5
   

   
   

  
M

ar
in

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ac
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

2,
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

  
PO

 In
te

rm
od

al
 T

er
m

in
al

 P
E

1,
02

2,
05

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

2,
05

9
   

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

1,
71

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

02
2,

05
9

   
   

  
Fe

rr
y 

To
ol

s &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Ul

tr
a 

Pa
rt

s C
le

an
er

 
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

Fe
rr

y 
Fu

nd
 T

ot
al

60
,3

84
,7

13
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

1,
19

4,
09

8
    

    
 

7,
06

5,
53

4
    

    
    

  
52

,1
25

,0
82

    
    

   
86

%
5,

06
2,

03
1

    
    

   
 

14
,7

29
,5

33
    

    
   

45
,6

55
,1

80
    

    
   

60
,3

84
,7

13
    

 

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

20
8,

73
7,

45
6

    
    

 
32

4,
15

1
    

    
    

   
 

20
,0

38
,9

10
    

  
29

,6
99

,4
45

    
    

   
 

15
8,

99
9,

10
1

    
    

 
76

%
40

,0
79

,6
76

    
    

  
75

,6
08

,7
06

    
    

   
13

3,
12

8,
75

0
    

    
20

8,
73

7,
45

6
   

Board Meeting Packet  Page 29 of 30



Kitsap Transit Diesel Costs 

Updated through 

May 2025

Per-gallon average price 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

January $1.89 $1.99 $1.68 $2.89 $3.50 $4.72 $3.04

February $2.08 $1.80 $2.04 $3.18 $3.40 $4.20 $3.10

March $2.13 $1.31 $2.15 $3.90 $3.46 $2.99 $3.06

April $2.21 $1.04 $2.07 $4.30 $3.48 $3.20 $3.09

May $2.34 $1.08 $2.23 $4.30 $3.00 $3.01 $3.41

June $1.93 $1.25 $2.44 $5.10 $3.25 $3.04 $3.67

July $2.08 $1.36 $2.37 $4.99 $4.08 $3.14

August $2.05 $1.37 $2.47 $3.99 $4.18 $2.87

September $2.13 $1.27 $2.41 $3.89 $4.35 $3.06

October $2.47 $1.38 $2.73 $4.42 $3.71 $3.02

November $2.40 $1.72 $2.73 $4.35 $3.51 $3.00

December $2.02 $1.64 $2.72 $2.89 $3.30 $2.87

Monthly Avg. Cost YTD 2.14$           1.43$         2.34$            4.02$         3.60$         3.26$         $3.23

Budgeted Per-Gallon Price 3.00$           3.00$         2.50$            3.00$         5.00$         5.00$         4.50$         

In June, KT paid $3.67 a gallon for fuel compared to $3.41 in May. The year-to-date per-gallon average price as of June was 

$3.23 compared $4.50 a gallon for fuel budgeted for 2025.

$2.14 

$1.43 

$2.34 

$4.02 

$3.60 

$3.26 
$3.06 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$2.50 

$3.00 

$5.00 $5.00 $4.50

$1.00

$1.50

$2.00

$2.50

$3.00

$3.50

$4.00

$4.50

$5.00

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Sum of MONTHLY AVG Sum of BUDGET PRICE

Board Meeting Packet  Page 30 of 30


	5.a Warrants May 2025
	SUBJECT: Ratification of Cash and Registered Warrants
	Paul Shinners, Finance Director

	5.b 1 2025.06.03 Board Meeting Minutes
	5.b 2 2025.06.03 Meeting Minutes Supplemental Information Intracounty Study
	5.c 1 Resolution No. 25-47, Approve Appointment of New CAC Member Summary
	5.c 2 Resolution No. 25-47, Approve Appointment of New CAC Member
	RESOLUTION NO. 25-47

	5.d 1 Resolution No. 25-48, Approve Reappointment of CAC Member Summary
	5.d 2 Resolution No. 25-48, Approve Reappointment of CAC Member
	RESOLUTION NO. 25-48

	5.e 1 Resolution No. 25-49, 3rd Quarter Procurements 2025 Summary
	5.e 2 Resolution No. 25-49, 3rd Quarter Procurements 2025
	RESOLUTION NO. 25-49

	6.b 1 Resolution No. 25-50, Adopt 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan Summary
	6.b 2 Resolution No. 25-50, Adopt 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan
	6.b 3 Resolution No. 25-50, Adopt 2025-2030 Transit Development Plan PSRC Comment Letter Exhibit A
	8.c KT Legislative Report - July 2025
	8.d 3 Balance Sheet May 2025
	8.e CWIP Report May 2025
	8.f Fuel Costs Report June 2025
	ADPA11C.tmp
	MEETING AGENDA
	Date: July 01, 2025
	Time: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM
	Agendas and Board Packets are available online at www.kitsaptransit.com and available in large-print format upon request.  If you will need accessibility accommodations for this public meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (360) 478-6230 o...

	ADP7748.tmp
	MEETING AGENDA
	Date: July 01, 2025
	Time: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM
	Agendas and Board Packets are available online at www.kitsaptransit.com and available in large-print format upon request.  If you will need accessibility accommodations for this public meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (360) 478-6230 o...

	ADP3FB2.tmp
	MEETING AGENDA
	Date: July 01, 2025
	Time: 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM
	Agendas and Board Packets are available online at www.kitsaptransit.com and available in large-print format upon request.  If you will need accessibility accommodations for this public meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (360) 478-6230 o...




